
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/23/2010 4:56:38 PM
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: A09 09 021, 2008 LTRFO, PG&E Petition for Modification
You might consider mentioning it to Bernstein tomorrow.

---- Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul lroailtoipaul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:55 PM 
To: Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
Cc: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K; Homer, Trina 
Subject: Re: A09 09 021, 2008 LTRFO, PG&E Petition for Modification

Charles, is there a version for young readers, with lots of pictures? It helps Frank.

On Aug 23, 2010, at 4:38 PM, "Middlekauff, Charles (Law)" <CRMd@PGE.COM> wrote:

>
> CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL - DO NOT FORWARD
>
> Paul and Frank:
>
> Attached below is the Petition to Modify that we filed this afternoon.
> I am also attaching a copy of the confidential version of Marino's
> declaration which includes the amendment. Let me know if you need
> anything else.
>
> Charles
>
> «PTM — Monardi Declaration (Confidential Version) (00104320).PDF»
»
»From: Redacted
» Sent: Monday, August 23. 2010 4:09 PM 
» To: RegRelCPUCCasesI Redacted 
»l Redacted 11 Redacted 
» Middlekauff, Charles (Law); 'agc@epuc.ca.gov'; 'edf@epuc.ca.gov';
»'shi@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov';
»'ys2@epuc.ca.gov'; 'MWT@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com'; 
»'wmc@a-klaw.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 'filings@a-klaw.com';
»'douglass@energyattomey.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com'
» Subject: A09 09 021, 2008 LTRFO, PG&E Petition for Modification

'CPUCCases@pge.com'; I Redact | 
llRpdartpd I Gandesbery, Mary (Law);

»
» Attached are the following documents, in PDF format, which were filed 
» on August 23, 2010, with the California Public Utilities Commission 
» in Docket No. A.09-09-021:
»
» 1. Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (U 39-E) Petition for 
» Modification of Decision 10-07-045
» 2. Declaration of Marino Monardi in Support of Pacific Gas and
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» Electric Company's (U 39-E) Petition for Modification of Decision 
» 10-07-045 (Public Version)
» 3. Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company (U 39-E) for Leave to 
» File Confidential Material in Support of Petition for Modification of 
» Decision 10-07-045 iRprlari-pri 
» Pacific Gas and Electric Company

J Charles Middlekauff

»
»If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify
» Redacted
»
» NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the 
» addressees who are being served. The service list has been split 
» into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other e-mail 
» servers.
»
» Please note that the PG&E Law Department does not maintain the 
» official service list for Docket No. A.09-09-021. If you would no 
» longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please 
» contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
» Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove 
» yourself from the official service list.
»
» «Petition.pdf» «Dec-Pub.pdf» «MFUS.pdf»
> <PTM — Monardi Declaration (Confidential Version) (00104320),PDF>
> <Petition.pdf> <Dec-Pub.pdf> <MFUS.pdf>
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